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MEMO

TO: Staff, Residents and Families
From: Trisha Michaelis RN, Interim ICC
Date: February 6, 2026

COVID-19 Outbreak update:

I would like to provide a quick update going into the weekend.

Resident and staff cases continue (no new cases for 2 days), at this time
symptoms appear to be relatively mild in most cases. Staff continue to monitor all
residents for symptoms. Activities have been provided on the home areas and
socializing in lounges continues. Residents will continue to receive meal trays
with choices being offered each meal. Visits continue to be limited to Essential
Caregivers.

Public Health has directed that universal masking should be implemented, and
Valley Manor will implement the this change effective today, February 6,
2026.

> Staff, volunteers, students, support workers and visitors will be required to
wear a mask to work or visit.

e Masking and use of other PPE is required when a resident is

isolating.
» Visitors are to self-monitor for symptoms at home. Visitors will still be

requested to sign in with detail of who is being visited. Please do not visit if
ill.

If you have any individual concerns about your loved one, please reach out to the
Nurse in Charge at extension 235.

Date of Onset: January 27, 2026

Number of Cases:

Zone 2 (101-120): 11 Resolved: o)
Zone 3 (17-32): 4 Resolved: 1
Zone 4 (1-16): 6 Resolved: o)

Staff: 9 Resolved: 3




